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Trupti Dalvi

From: Ashish Nagar
Sent: 14 November 2024 17:37
To: Herambraj Sonawane; Trupti Dalvi; Ajit Yadav
Subject: Fw: FW: Raise PR for WOW_MOMOS_MUM_T2

Hi Herambraj  
 
Please find vendor details as required  
Trupti kindly raise PR again 
Regards  
 
Ashish  
 
 
 

From: Abu Talha Khan <abutalha.khan@wowmomo.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 5:33:46 pm 
To: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: FW: Raise PR for WOW_MOMOS_MUM_T2 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi,  
 
Below is our vendor who can provide you the 24" led tv. 
 
Company Name - Martech Systems 
Contact - Mr. Kapil - 9555282626 
 
 
Regards, 
Abu Talha Khan 
Cell - 8007268967 
West Region - Project Manager 
 
 

From: Ashish Nagar (ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com) 

Date: 11/14/24 15:14 

To: Abu Talha Khan (abutalha.khan@wowmomo.com) 

Cc: Prakash Mistry (prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com), Trupti Dalvi (trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com) 

Subject: FW: Raise PR for WOW_MOMOS_MUM_T2  

 

HI Abu 
As per trail mail need vendor details for Tv Samsung led 24 Inch 
Regards 
 
Ashish 

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: 14 November 2024 14:28 
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To: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Raise PR for WOW_MOMOS_MUM_T2 

REMINDER 

From: Trupti Dalvi 
Sent: 07 November 2024 17:50 
To: Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Raise PR for WOW_MOMOS_MUM_T2 
Dear Ajit, 
Samsung led TV 24 inch not available. Plz check and change size of TV. 
Thanks & Regards, 
Trupti Dalvi 
Project Coordinator 

From: Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: 29 October 2024 17:42 
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Raise PR for WOW_MOMOS_MUM_T2 
Hello Trupti, 
Please Raise PR for WOW_MOMOS_MUM_T2 

Entity Branch PO Category Cost Center 
Name 

Header Text Expected Delivery 
Date 

Budget 

SKPL Mumbai Civil interior / Plumbing / Electrical / 
FAS / DMB / CCTV / Lights 

MUM T2 
WOW_MOMOS 

Civil interior work for 
WOW_MOMOS 

15/11/2024 C&I – 10,00,000 
Plumbing – 10,000 
Elec – 4,00,000 
Fire – 1,00,000 
DMB – 2,50,000 
CCTV – 70,000 
Lights – 1,00,000 

Regards, 
Ajit R Yadav 
8898931514 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd. 
Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road, 
Worli, Mumbai-400018. 

 
From: Ajit Yadav 
Sent: 23 October 2024 01:44 PM 
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Raise PR for WOW_MOMOS_MUM_T2 
Yes  
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
Sent: 23 October 2024 11:23 AM 
To: Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Raise PR for WOW_MOMOS_MUM_T2 
Dear Ajit, 
Kindly confirm Cost Center code available on Safal is “MUM WOW MOMO -T2 LVL 3” 
Thanks & Regards, 
Trupti Dalvi 
Project Coordinator 

From: Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: 23 October 2024 11:15 
To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Raise PR for WOW_MOMOS_MUM_T2 
Hello Team, 
Need to raise following PR please assist in budget part. 
PR for WOW_MOMOS_MUM_T2 

Entity Branch PO Category Cost Center 
Name 

Header Text Expected Delivery 
Date 

Budget 

SKPL Mumbai Civil interior / Plumbing / Electrical / 
FAS 

MUM T2 
WOW_MOMOS 

Civil interior work for 
WOW_MOMOS 

30/10/2024 C&I - 
Plumbing - 
Elec - 
Fire - 

Regards, 
Ajit R Yadav 
8898931514 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd. 
Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road, 
Worli, Mumbai-400018. 

 
 


